AGENDA MATERIAL

Aliza Barraza DAL o3 TTEMRO cAre.
From: S. Fickes <—

Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2023 4:48 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5

Subject:

Comments for Board of Supervisors Meeting 11.21.2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment

I am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima County. Contact _
Below is my comment for the Board of Supervisors 11-21-23 meeting

Agenda #16 (Continued from 11/7/23) Release Atty-AZ-Client
Privileged Memo re: BOS to establish & enforce Fee
management for Clerk of the Superior Court.

No further attachments or explanations are provided. Why should it
be such a secret regarding a fee management ordinance of the
Superior Court? Why isn’t there consultation between the Superior
Court and the Admin Office of the Courts? What criteria is used to

establish the fees? Until the Supervisors are provided with pertinent
information,
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